Tenneco Oil Suite 1200

ATenneco Company Lincoln Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203
(303) 292-9920

April 25, 1975

New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico €8240

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed are five copies of Authorization to Transport 0il
and Natural Gas (Form C-104) pertaining to our Barnes Federal
lease located in the Bough Permo Penn Field, Lea County, New
Mexico.

As indicated on the forms, we need a special allowable of
650 barrels in order to dispose of the power oil in storage. We
also have approximately 600 barrels of 0i1 in storage that we plan
to sell; however, this is covered by previous allowables. We do
not plan to replace the power oil as we are making preparations to
abandon this lease.

Yours truly,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

Clerica? Supervisor
CW:cm

Enclosures



